
FW: Revised Package for Tuesday's Vaccine Announcement

From: Nathalie Nye <nathalie.nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

To: Bill Matthews <bill.matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Michael Vandergrift 
<michael.vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: Jody Wood <jody.wood@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Renee Stephen 
<renee.stephen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Date: Fri, 18 Sep 2020 20:12:11 +0000

Attachment
s:

Draft NR Sept - Vaccine_Announcement_v10 HC input 18 septBB.docx (133.17 kB); 
PSPC_QandAs-vaccine agreements_2020-09-18_DRAFT6 HC input 18 septBB.docx 
(35.77 kB); Vaccine Update - 09 22 Min COVID Presser PPE SP (Sept 18 14h45) 
clean to....docx (29.44 kB)

Bill, Michael 
 
Pls see new draft.
 
Nathalie
 
Nathalie Nye
 
Chef de Cabinet du Sous-ministre
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada |Gouvernement du Canada
nathalie.nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca | 613-698-7542
 
Chief of Staff to the Deputy Minister
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Government of Canada
nathalie.nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca | 613-698-7542
 

From: Sara Lacasse 
Sent: September 18, 2020 3:28 PM
To: Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Carole Charette <Carole.Charette@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Renee Stephen <Renee.Stephen@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay 
<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: Revised Package for Tuesday's Vaccine Announcement
 
Nathalie,
 
Attached is the revised package which captures DM’s feedback, as well as input from Health Canada and 
PHAC.
 
Note that there are many moving parts with this announcement, so changes/additions over the 
weekend are likely.
 



Mino would like to see those asap so are we good to send concurrently?
 
Thanks
 
Sara
 
Sara Lacasse
Conseillère principale | Senior Advisor
Bureau du sous-ministre adjoint | Assistant Deputy Minister's Office 
Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications | Policy, Planning and 
Communications Branch
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Téléphone | Phone: 819-420-5431 Cell: 613-853-0407
Courriel | Email: sara.lacasse@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
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